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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIR[EL NW.
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

November 8, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Alex C. Horowitz, Treasurer
Hannaford Re-election Committee
PO Box 4055
Long Beach, CA 90804

RE: MUR 827(78)
Mark Hannaford
Hannaford Re-election

Committee

Dear Mr. Horowitz:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis

of the information in the complaint there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
112) K SIRLET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

NOV 8 I7m

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

0 Re: MUR 827(78)
Mark Hannaford
Hannaford Re-election
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

rThe Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unionswhich are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NationalRight to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found therewas no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

k*- z / / &
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEMI THE FEDERAL ELITICN CORCSSICN

In the Matter of )
)

Mark 11anna ford )
Congressman Hannaford Re-Election Committee )

Mur No. 827

I, Marjorie W. Enns, Secretary to the Federal Election Camnission,

do hereby certify that the Camissicn detemined by a vote of 4-0

on Noventer 7, 1978, to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as aended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the cauplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this detennination were Coimissioners Aikens, Harris,

Mc=arry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date

- " ~&/. ,q2-72L~LZ

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Carmission

F :

CERTIPCATICN



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSP
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NC
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION_ DATE C

BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBE

COMPLAIN

-'RESPONDEN

RELEVANT

.- INTERNAL

FEDERAL P

OMPLAINT RECEIVED
I1772

kNT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

T'S NAME: '~si A4~4.t

STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S44la(a), §44la(f)

REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

GENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated hlA- i, 76f
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ 2&too.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2)(i)(B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRE[T N.W.

WASHINGION,D.C. 20463
31,411 ( )

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that casu. With regard to the Coimission's dismissal
&of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
%ou raised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierar:hy (as shown ,r, w:s p er .. articles,

s-z :..-"n s b. Mrn .....an,, and Bnrkan,. 0'. the employmnt f 'Is. -. Zon by the

aCarter campaign while on a partial. leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expnenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
i.eaning of the Act; ..

( A) r in c-CC-Ss of the anppro.:i: tely

$ (-, Z'.;.~-., : r-e ?L-CIO for

4 - - n .or . s~L .,n t
,- candida w.ere,- acuealy 5'"flt
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(3) The L-CIO General Fund transfed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to fedezral candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2))

The Conmission's conclusion that no action should be

taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Section 441b (a) , permitting "coimmunications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and
their families on ay subject." See U.S. v.
CIO 335 U.S. 10 (1943) (labor organization
may c cmaun:.cat2 . . va s to its
members wit.out running afoul of 18 U.S.C.
5610). Complainant charges, however, that
.hile labor organizations are frec to

co-mIunicate with their members, including
partisan coimnunications, tiey are not free
to conduct registtrati on and get-ouL-the-vote
drives which are partisan. and th-at, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy support ed and i
coordinated thei activities with Carter-L.-
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) Thi.s apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by tarceting a particular
candidate is not borne out by tho statute.
There i- nothing in the tatute to .... ort
this pT-oposition; part-icuirl.v si ce the.
co: ivunieations' suec0Cti on(2 U.S.C. 54,1b (b)"
(2) (A)), protects the ri gh t tn union to send

4 .1 .. .
rflf ,e.La1:. v~i.ch tr, to c -,n. ..... sniduas
to' I !':- (oc!: rcis> -_- on 'w i ;:t eis basis.

-b:en:-r (>.) (2) (B ffst:1 sh" h ih

to cqnc!uct re ist:::on nn voe drives; but
.mi.e the conducl. o thoec Crives to non-

partisan activity, a dis t "inction which is
re-lecte. in the C:mission' s R.culations.
See 11 C.F.R. 5114.3 and ,114.4.1/ Absent

C. r r u TCC±2 L~

1-( inuuln'je
-I. Lv C" i

C, , . .... . .. - ti.. ... . .... C . L2 > k l ,2 a1 e:;. ,
to2 e1 ,' re . a:.l: K toa a'<.:il< tt :e .D : ~ee.... c; ]cc:-.n ~

O_,. cL .. o h;s o:q i~ i
-

c
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
.. 

were conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-Nvote 
drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not secem toset forth qny violation

(4) ;>'nlainant suggests that the ottute isfun11Z.nal1y unfair if it allows thr constitue ntunions of the AFL-CIO to be t-r--e assepar<.te entities for purposes o,- theco u L:bution limits ;. LIe treating the mambersof tiIose unions as mc,"-or- of: 0 _C D forPur oses either of cok:muni-ca~ti to the or
. "' " : -_,,( ) ( ) s' c '! a l

.- C , . ,- ,'--the:, Court i U.S. v. CLO, supra1 VS U.S.1! , t e case Q hi.-1 ',1.rE.±,.s Sectio'n 4  1 (b)a f Jr".i d t 1. dis.ss a of ani nd " ci ent
o0 r i ll Mur .- .ray .. ... m a

. .. .r 
Or... , or the CIO fo-'c Ln e CTO news dn editori a3 ve e'cJtion o' c cCo'c si ocav -""- .. ile the- deci-.I on' 's icitly

L o the ,. 00 .
h..j .,,,1 i a i:

r3 
C U '

]o:[ : ; nd c'. J:l -:,c ::e .s i-' i --.'C i , t " 
i* :...... . o. -"" C1, 

L. Lredst i uco

j- (-'nC (

C' . ,", .on C t CL, 1 -  ,-C1O
h ad:- 

Lr~ :-- ;n L 0,

L L

C~~~ ~ ~ ~ C.II., i1-'1
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and the members of its members is reflected 

in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, 
its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94--9.7, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 
on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes coramunica- 1-7

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, f9711)

In this r::ard, com liJ.nant at -tachs L-: di.- f n.

tre atmont of th AL-CIO and trade assocJ a t i cn.

irica iy, of course, Conc-- F, i n legislating

in nis ae., L. ) and
. corr-oI-s in the s ,nr ant oi7 in th e.

197G amendents did it enact statuto iy a righft

tor tr. Je Ss oC -i ions to establis h separate

s-reate-,d funds, nd thus placed upon them the

specific restrctLicn of soliciting mekbers of their

m s only if pcrm.ission was 1rn-,. by the
cereorate memecrs. That statutory bie croufd for

c].ssifi ng trac..a asoc2Ltions dir [e" l'~ from
...CCi . L.. I" -L

union (or CO-DKI te\ groups w:s also, as no ted b the

sug:. s " ;: K L-t.. ... o-s ;:L:n .' t~ a '- as'cr at.3 ns

Thec COC,~

- L

2 S. C " " i -)) " cu n .

t ., .o I c.t- . c ..
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute 
does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen 
as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b)(2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenitures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Comrmission's

conclus;ion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political coi.mittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are t:ceated as a single political
-,, cowmittee.

"All of the political ccmittoe:s sot up by

tih AFL-CIO and its state arnd local central

Lbies are treated as a single political
,- co~rmi ttee ."

(H. Rep. o. 94-1057, 94th
Con:., 2d S cs., p. 58)

" T!::?h Cq2 ,iv.{:.:sion thus conCll.C:CMed c. Wi t e s ... ...

C c,. c . es t-a% Cs C a 1) ) raintaJ. n
,'- or fia..,:wu or contrr.lled by . . any labor

or iL;ai.0,:t;ion, . . . or loc i.

!abrr organi., :. -o .n ,,as not _-.,eC d to cover the

AL-CTO and its constituent 1D c 'r unilons.

I trua t.... j forccocg c:.:,la: aton ,sctisfactorilv

informs the basis of tIC Com r sio;f' decision.

................... .. . .... . -.-.-
.... f '-/

,." i , ." :.- C .- i,. : :

G, .,%r C' C c~ a -.



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Mark Hannaford and the

Congressman Hannaford Re-Election Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,00 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Hannaford and his political committee have

accepted $26,600.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

orporation, labor organization, or any other perscno including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or an-.y other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered t. have been made by

a single tolitical committee..." (emphasis a, J e . is clear fr m

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the politicai efforts-of the AFL-CIO Rnd its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exact>l- :he wa';

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The -.'arszus AFL-C:0 union
pokitical PACs are clearly covered by the co..nmon $. 20 ki-t. Ther

total of $26,6:00.00 in contributlons to Conaressman Hannaford exceeds

:his amount for both -he ,--rmarv and general - t: us an

!iiegal contributIon and a serious violat!cn of tne [v.

The 19-? camaign has been witnessin- an incredi-Le *:st.a7, 7r

rganized labor's dIsregard for the law. The AF:- treats its -4

-1lnion-menmer feder a-c., as ,-ne or-. ane :

fn drais ng for :ts ain 2PE-?CC. for ts :t -ni 'z ar

relr--7.n campailgns, fror it-=c-u-h-vt rvs adfr 1,ts

:aS: re p oi = a c mun at ons progran, 'wile on tae rtner an,

hem as secarate lticai :to. T ........ s no: n, sn the

face af :ne tro.'slcn f the son- ro::er t:n seou:n o: tSe

441~a(5 ,but t asoc ":otiates one of tie raso: : rzose f



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

pt'cess.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or S-0,000 or even SlO0,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that miuch more inde-

fensible. Congressman Hannaford's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

,:tion. made by AFL-C!C union PACs to Congressman Hannaford for both

the orimary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are

listed in the Appendix following.

7; eed Larscn, President, The Ri.tonal Right Work Comn:ee,

231 ArlIngton- e: Suite ai irfax. ".nia 22"
Henry L. alther, a federal voter and citizen *71iginla, be-ng f:rsj

duly sworn both -ay that they have read the foregoing :cmpant and

know the :ontents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. Thzs omplaint is not being filed on behalf Df, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

.ATICNAL RIGHT O ',\(ORK 0,TTFE

Reed Larson,

Henry . ather, -,.- ,y'.n,ri ,'.e
F~ r ax.'". r l

-scr:ze: and sworn to before se thos j...a. -,f

Ai--

-q

-I



-I________

0

o:, PTE AMOUNT

v ,'.to '-,-e r,v , '
:2T~r: CC 'n.''..~s: Aer . F-"I qt 4,'.

. e r,;.CzzD to cn- tc -

4 00.

.... ,___ .: .... 7 ' , ,,(

O[!RHANNAEORD

L " --.

ctiv ' . llof Club lret. Sto r F!,). U:1 2inn
,.i . - 't* , Tnt .I 100/1.' ,,_ __00_

AI,-TO Cr,, Pol. Contributions COmnittr -_ 6/, , 00.0n

- ;'7: 'ol. ConLributions Committw 0 7/25/75 2,500.0-
AIr 1.in "ilots Association Pol. Action
Com. Air liur! Pilots Assoc. Int.ern tional 1/2 778 250.00
,3-ric-: F'2deration of Teachers Com.on Pol
Education Teachers: American Federation 4/73 2,500.00
Carptnteri' Legislative Improvement Convnittee
Carpenters and Joiners of America 1/16/79 1,000.00
:arpent.L2s' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpen ter and Joiners of America 5/31/77 750.00
Larpenters" Legisiative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/19/78 1,000.00
MCmnittee in eclerai Employee Political

Education Gov't Employees: Anuer. Fed. of 2/28/78 500.00
Letter Carrlers =oi. Ea. (Let. Car.

Pol. Act. Fund) Letter Carriers Nat'l Ass'd 2/1/73 100.00

Engineers Political & Education Committee I
Enn1.inoers Tnt'. Union: Oneratina 1/20/7' 0
naineers Political & Education committee I
nai ne rs Int'l Union: Operat .nc 5/!r/78 5o0 0 n

A. County COPF-Voluntary Political i/i'78- 1
Contribution Committee AFL-CIO 3/,./78 400.00
7., * q'-.CS IPOlitical League I i
Lborerrs' Trternationit! U'. nion or- N. A. !/ )0_,/72 500.0,

-.. ' Pol itical League 1 !
Labo-erT' international Union of N. A. 5/25/73 t 00. _ _

""o Insure Progress"
.3'.P 1,'.nt L . 500, 00_

- .,-' , ,,. 100.00

SLas rarnt orkers Ca>in C, . 8/, 1400.01
.. na BLot 1 er'o of Liec. Wrkrs.

int'l.: rherh2 '7 500.00

LOnci Legisla:ve Leaue I /500.00

Chem -. Atomic "R Int'l Union n 20,00
j-.] ?oi uaiand L,islative Lea.:;ue

i, Chm Atomi RS Int'l n ion 200.00

... • r"..cs Deear ..... AFL-CTO I ,'.;': 500.00

- -.. _c. un;: o the Buii ng and

-- . :,. .: a:: tu:e Buiinc: and
;ns-t- T rti ,Trades Deuartt-en AUL-CIO 3,")'3 500.00

,-, = -; '-- - h- Aa,;... Por:"i tYrkrs . . .
.. T,CTD aqt 'o .:r UnIon b' !,L'."100.7.

To - r
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Sheet M%.al Workcs, I Lornatiorial Assn.
P0l. Act. Leaqu Sheetu "Ietal W rk lu Un 2/16/7;] 300.00-
S 1(,C et blutal Workurs, ln t,- rnatiojnal Assn.
I'o1. Act. Leagcue. 'h, !,,.', tal Vrkrs. Intl .!,7n 6/30/7? .300.0Of
6nul.M tal .urkets, International Assn. 3_

Pol.Act. League Sheet n n3etal Wrkrs.Int].UnioI 8/31/73 300.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 2/2/72 !On Ono

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Wa Employees I/7R 200.00
United Steelworkers of America Pol.Act.Fund
United Steelwork;rs of America S/24 /7a 2.00 00
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union: United 1/78 200.00
OCAW Political and Legislative League
Oil, Chem & Atomic Wkrs: Int'l Union 9/29/7 500.00
6ea-arers Poittical Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 8/7/7a 500.00 _

Seat arers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 9/13/'78 350.00 _

TOTAL 26 ,, lA

___________ ______ ____I_ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

rAT / ? 5./OUNP)



COMPLAINT FILED WITA 4E fEDRAL EE&It OISSIO

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Mark Hannaford and the

Congressman Hannaford Re-Election Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Hannaford and his political committee have

accepted $26,600.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $26,600.00 in contributions to Congressman Hannaford exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corruptrirautibes ActL, andt§*ewr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Hannaford's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Hannaford for both

the primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are

listed in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

I ALGT 0 WORK COMMITTEE

Reed Larson, President

Fkirfax, Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me this fl day of

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 1978.

My commission expires ( ,
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Clerks Political League
Airline & Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 200.00
J]c.ksPolitical League I .,,______________

Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/11/78 500.00
C'I( iTs Political I eaglge
Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/r2/78 300.00

Lh7-ertJihve AssocPol. Lagao .....10
l~jbor Executives' Ass'n. ]/78 300.00
.i --Lk; Tinternat iura] Un ioft
'-:7s Int'l Assocfi.on 1/19/78 1,000.00
TT5: -s F-1,owta.d.i¢;_ 7657 TT' -<, -.i]_ ,(% . 4/1!-/7- --

in-(- C ook ,- <Uard n i o:(n 6/30./78 200.00,q_ .-t2 i ' -ff ].ii ~ t: 1 i~t . t lor

....l., -:::; -: i .,:_,_ "_..___.,_:I __ ,/__-'_____," 200 .0 0 ,

JL-%i ' Vr I '-A ,,."r,% I- ". ..s

Active Balilot Club Ret. Store Emp. Union
Local 400- Rot. Clerks Intl- Aso7/12/7 500.007/1/7200

AFI.-CTO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee16/6/78 20

AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee 7/25/78 2,500.00_
Air .ine Pilots Association Pol. Action
Com. Air Line Pilots Assoc. International 1/27/78 250.00
American Federation of Teachers Com.on Pol
Education Teachers: American Federation 4/78 2,500.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Committee
Carpenters and Joiners of America 1/16/78 1,000.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 5/31/77 750.00

Carpcnters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/18/78 I000.00

Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 2/28/78 500.00
Com. o Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let. Car.
Pol. Act. Fund) Letter Carriers Nat'l Ass'r 2/1/78 100.00

Engineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 1/20/78 20000
Engineers Political & Education committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 5/15/78 500.00
L. A. County COPE-Voluntary Political 1/1/78-
Contribution Committee AFL-CIO 3/31/78 400.00.

Laborers' P6litical League
Laborers' International Onion of N. A. 1/31/78 500.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' International Union of N. A. 5/25/78 500.00
l&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Rdstaurant Emp. & Bartenders 1/17/78 500.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 3/2/78 100.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 8/110/78 400.00
Tnternational Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs.
Com on Pol.Ed. Elec. Wrkrs: Int'l.Brotherh. 6/21/78 500.00

tElec. .h Lhcd of Lice. rkrs.

Com.on Pol.Ed. Elec. Wrkrs: Int'l. Brotherh.1/23/78 500.00

OCAW Pol. and Legislative League
Oil, Chem & Atomic WKRS; Int'l Union 5/78 200.00
OCAW Political and Legislative League
Oil, Chem & Atomic WKRS; Int'l Union 7/78 200.00
Pol. Ed. Fund of the Building and Construc-
tion Trades Department AFL-CIO 4/78 500.00

Pol. Ed. Fund of the Building and
Construction Trades Department AFL-CIO 6/27/78 100.00
Pol. Ed. Fund of the Building and
Construction Trades Department AFL-CIO 3/16/78 500.00

Pol. Fund Com. of the Am. Postal Wrkrs. Un.
AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union 1/16/78 100.00
Public Employees Organized to Promote Leg.
Equality QCC Employees: Amner.Fed.of St.Cty. 4/19/78 400.00 ......

Public Employees Organized to Promote Leg.
Equality QCC Employees;Aner._Fed.of St. Cty. 1/30/78 100.00 ....
Raiway Carmen Political League
Railway Carmen: Brotherhood of 6/78 250.00
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NANIF np PAC
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Ret ail Clerks internationnI Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Associatio 5/25/78 50000
Seafarers Political Activity Donation
"S11AD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 4/3/78 500.00
Sheet Metal Workers, International Assn.
Pol. Act. League Sheet Metal Wrkrs Intl In 2/16/78 300.00
Shoet Metal Workers, International Assn.
Pol. Act. League Sheet Metal Wrkrs.Intl.Un 6/30/78 300.00
Sheet Metal Workers, International Assn.
Pol.Act.League Sheet Metal Wrkrs.Intl.Unioii 8/31/78 300.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 2/2/78 200 00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 1/78 200.00
United Steelworkers of America Pol.Act.Fund
United Steelworkiers of America 5/24/78 -2.,,-500.00
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union: United 1/78 200.00
OCAW Political and Legislative League
Oil, Chem & Atomic Wkrs: Int'l Union 9/29/78 500.00
Seatarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 8/7/78 500.00
Seatarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 9/13/78 350.00

TOTAL 26,600.00
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